the barnstormer



Est. 1976 Academy of Model Aeronautics Gold Leader Club



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE



Reminder: Please last one out at the fields, lock the gates.

Richard Lawrence

Club President

I N	SI	DΕ	Т	н	I S
	IS	s u	Е	:	

Board Meeting	2
General Meeting	3
Open	4
Vendors/For Sale	5
Misc Info	6
HMM Events	7
S&T/Crash Zone	8
Event Flyer	9
Safety Article	10
Acknowledgements	10

Event Schedule

11

BOARD MEETINGS 1ST MONDAY OF THE MONTH GENERAL MEETING 3RD SATURDAY OF THE MONTH

NEXT GEN MEETING MAY 18, 2019 9:00 AM AT AIR PARK

The Barnstormer is the Official Newsletter of the Hemet Model Masters. It is published monthly for the benefit of its members. Copies are provided to interested individuals, local Hobby Stores and area RC Clubs. Portions of the Newsletter may be reproduced without the permission of the Hemet Model Masters. Acknowledgement of the author or source of the reprinted material is appropriate. Guest and prospective new members are always welcome at the General Meetings and the flying fields. Current Circulation is approximately 220 (email and hard copies included)

<u>HEMET MODEL MASTERS BOARD MEETING</u> Minutes for May 6, 2019

Meeting called to order by President Richard Lawrence at 6:56 pm. Board members present; Mario Muniz, Stewart Robinson, Ralph Torres, Vincent Michael, Kevin McDonald, Dwayne Higgenbothem and Steve Staudenmeir.

The meeting began with the discussion about the person who has been contacting President Richard Lawrence and the threats he has been making. This individual has been contacted by President Richard Lawrence with a response to come forward and address his concerns to the Board and was invited to attend a Board meeting or contact any Board member to find out what his concerns are but has not responded and seems unwilling to come forward.

We then discussed the upcoming jet event and the things that need to be done to prepare. Secretary Mario Muniz has contacted some of the sponsors and has commitments from them to donate prizes for the raffle and the auction. We then had Mr Neal Smiley on the phone and continued to talk about the event and he will be contacting other sponsors and getting commitments from them and some of his personal friends.

We spoke about the runway improvements and the ideas about income from events and any ideas that could help to get us closer to our goal. Secretary Mario Muniz mentioned that all our efforts are contingent on getting the City to approve the improvements.

President Richard Lawrence mentioned that an idea to generate the cash required to do the runway, that perhaps we could approach our bank for a loan. Most of the Board members didn't feel that it is something that might be feasible.

> Meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM Members Present 8 Minutes submitted by Mario Muniz

HEMET MODEL MASTERS GENERAL MEETING Minutes for "April 20, 2019"

Meeting called to order by President Richard Lawrence at 9:05 am, after the pledge to the flag the meeting was opened.

President Richard Lawrence asked for a motion to pass last month's minutes as posted in the club newsletter, motion to accept by

Treasurers report was approved by all members present, motion to accept by Mel Santmyers and seconded by Dwayne Higgenbothem.

Secretary Mario Muniz mentioned about the fact that what is talked about at the meetings is documented and per the by-laws is published in the newsletter. If any member wants their conversations withheld from the newsletter they need to let the Secretary know so as to keep it confidential.

President Richard Lawrence started by letting the members present know about the anonymous individual who has been texting him about some complaints against the club and some of its member and flying outside our limits. The individual in question has threatened to complain to the City and the FAA. He has remained unwilling to come forward and speak to any Board Member to try and resolve his concerns. At this time it is our take on the subject that this person has an axe to grind with members of another club and perhaps saw them flying here and felt compelled to contact the club, but has done so in a manner that is threatening in the way he has approached the club. The club is very active in keeping the flying at the field safe for everyone and has always done so.

The raffle was held and the meeting was adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at 10:17 am Minutes submitted by Mario Muniz Total Attendance 18 persons

HEMET MASTER

June 7th-9th, 2019

AMA Sanction 19-8293



Event Dedicated to the memory of **Dennis** "Denny" Inbody Dear Friend of Neal Smiley and the **RC Jet Community**



SPONSORS Pacific RC Jets Global Jet Club Banana Hobby Dynamic Hobbies Kingtech Oil House of Balsa/Zap Ace-X Turbines Goin' Vertical HobbyTown USA Corona **Discount Hobby Warehouse**

1 Lucky Bidder will receive a ride in a real L29 Jet Trainer with a real U.S. Navy "Top Gun" Pilot

Pre-Reg; PayPal Friends/Family to hemetmodelmasters@gmail.com Pilot Fee \$40.00 Dinner Saturday \$10.00 per person

1st, 2nd Place Awards; Best Sport Jet, Best Scale Jet, Best Foamy Jet, Best EDF Foamy, Top Gun, Crash Award

AMA/Turbine Waiver Required

Raffle and Auction

Lunch Fri/Sat \$6.00

Dry Camping No Hook Ups 8:00 to 5:00 Night flying **Electrics Only** **CD: Neal Smiley Co-CD: Mario D Muniz** mmkarbiz2@gmail.com hemetmodelmasters.net



Hemet's Hobby Headquarters DYNAMIC HOBBIES 530 1/2 E Florida Ave. Hemet, Ca. ONE OF THE LARGEST SELECTION OF AIRPLANE KITS AVAILABLE IN SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OWNER BOB PARCELL 951-925-9331 mel@netzon.net



IMPORTANT NOTE

All members are required to carry a first aid kit and fire extinguisher in their vehicles when flying. You never know when you or a fellow member will need some aid. Be prepared!! We strongly urge that no one fly alone.

CLUB RULE: TURBINE, IMAC and PATTERN HAVE A SPOTTER WHEN FLYING

SELLERS CORNER

Brand new Spitfire never flown, everything brand new with O.S. FS56 4-Stroke and servos, retracts (need retract servo to complete) \$250. Engine alone sells for over \$300. See it at Dynamics.

MXSR 50CC Airframe includes two JR8411 Servos \$150 OBO Mario 909-969-1003

Members please have your club card when flying. This means everyone. Also new guests (per the by laws) are allowed to fly three times, then they must join to use our facilities. Guests and 72mhz flyers must have AMA on frequency board prior to flying!

The Hemet Model Masters will extend courtesy membership to any "Active Military" individual allowing them to fly at our club fields as long as they have a current AMA membership.

Hemet Model Masters Club Site www.hemetmodelmasters.net

Metropolitan Water District

Aqueduct Information for Retrieving crashed aircraft. Mike Thompson is the service representative that services the aqueduct near our main field. If your airplane is behind the second fence and not in the water runoff it is serviced by Mike Thompson. His direct line is 626-844-5610. Note: Before calling be nice and explain that you are with the Hemet Model Masters and that you have crashed you're rc plane beyond the second fence and would like to retrieve it without breaking any laws. If your plane is between the first and second fence it is serviced by another agency (Securitas Security), Mike Thompson can not help you. Hopefully this will help our members to retrieve their aircraft.

FAA Guidelines

All aircraft that are flown using a ground control system, such as a transmitter, are required to participate. This includes fixed-wing aircraft, not just multi-rotors or drones.
Any pilot flying models weighing between .55 pounds (or 250 grams) and 55 lbs is required to register. You only need to register once every 3 years. registermyuas.faa.gov

Need volunteers for the Jet Event in June Parking setup for visitors General help cleaning up the pit area cleaning out all the desks of trash Weed abatement etc

Contact Mario if you want to help 909-969-1003

Permanent TFRs issued for major sporting events and Disney properties

On October 27, the FAA issued three Permanent Temporary Flight Restrictions (TFRs) creating restrictions for the airspace surrounding major sporting events and the Disney properties in Anaheim CA and Orlando FL. The new flight

restrictions permanently prohibit the operation of unmanned and radio-controlled model aircraft within roughly 3.5 miles of both the Disneyland and Walt Disney World theme parks. The restrictions are also in place for a period of one hour before and one hour after major sporting events.



Behrouz Razavian from Rancho Cucamonga with his most impressive Typhoon Turbine, features smoke system and Trust Vectoring this aircraft was destroyed but he now has a twin with the same features

We are doing our best to monitor the flying at the main field. You the members who fly aircraft that require spotters are aware of the restrictions that we must adhere to. You pilots must take an active role in your own flying and must stop ignoring the rules set up by the club membership. By ignoring the rules you are jeopardizing the entire club, we must be grown men about this and stop acting like it is okay for me to fly without a spotter today because only a few people will know about it.

Anyone who is spotting for a pilot be aware that your not there to admire your buddies flying skills, you must actively look around and listen for full scale aircraft that may be approaching our airspace so that you can let the pilot know to hit the deck.

Pilots doing sequences, when told by your spotter to hit the deck it is NOW not when you finish your particular maneuver.

A good example was set by the IMAC pilots at the event in April. When the horn blew for full scale they hit the deck without hesitation, it was great to see how well they coordinated their event.

No show and tell for the month of April 2019.

Cub Fun Fly and RC Auction



Come Join the American Model Airport Association at Fishermans Retreat on May 19, 2019 for a Cub Fun Fly and RC Airplane Auction. Free BBQ and Sodas. All the proceeds from the auction will go to the club runway sealing project. Flying starts at 0900, lunch about noon with the auction to follow. Contact Harry Hill @909-844-1249 for more information.



Just a reminder that "Life Membership" in the Hemet Model Masters is available for purchase for only \$600.00 and can be paid in two or three installments. This offer is valid for 2019 only, in 2020 it goes back to \$1500.00

Charging Batteries

Dos

Always charge/store batteries in a nonconductive, fireproof container or bag, outside and away from combustible material.

Always use a compatible balanced mode charger, specifically designed for the chemistry of battery you are using.

Always set the charger for proper cell count and/or voltage listed on batteries' labels.

Always set the charger to the amp charge rate as listed on battery labels.

Don'ts

Never alter, puncture or impact batteries or related components.

Never allow the terminals of the battery to make contact with conductive objects, such as metal.

Never store loose batteries together, the battery terminals may contact one another causing a short circuit.

Never expose Batteries to extreme temperatures or direct sunlight. The temperature range must be between 40-120° F (4-49° C).

Never charge batteries that are hot to the touch (above 100°F) Never charge Batteries inside of the model.

SAFETY AT THE FLYING SITES

PLEASE ADHERE TO CLUB SAFETY POLICIES, THESE WERE PUT IN PLACE BY YOU THE MEMBERS AND A FEW OF YOU CONTINUE TO IGNORE THEM.

Starting of any engines is north side of yellow line, aircraft facing runway. No taxing in the pits and staying within established perimeters, exceeding 400 ft ceiling. We have full scale aircraft overhead all the time and it only takes ONE incident to lose our field. No flying over the field workers on adjacent properties EVER!

The Hemet Model Masters May Birthdays

John Howe, Larry Monroe, John Vittitoe, Ralph Torres, Steve Glen and Behrouz Razavian We would like to welcome our newest members to the Hemet Model Masters

J Price, Glenn Skanderup

2019 Consolidated Schedule of RC Events

June 7th-9th	Hemet Model Masters Jet Rally
August 10/11 th	.Hemet Model Masters "Warbirds at Hemet"
Saturday, September 7 th	.Hemet Model Masters Autumn Swap Meet
November 1/2/3	AMA EXPO WEST at the FAIRPLEX Pomona
Saturday. December 15 th	.Hemet Model Masters "Holiday Event/Toy Drive"



The Hemet Model Masters extends our condolences to the family and friends of Mr Lloyd Barber long time club member.

	General Meetings 9:00 MA at the main airpark 3rd Sat of the month 9:00 MMH Website www.hemetmodelmasters.net
JEEF HUGGINS RAY GOULD MARIO D MUÙIZ RICK WATERMAN CONTEST DIRECTORS	Editor: Mario D Muniz 5700 W Wilson St Sp73 Banning, Ca. 92220 mmkarbiz2@gmail.com
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHARLES LEWIS LLOYD BARBER JEFF BARKER DWAYNE HIGGINBOTHAM SAFETY COORDINATOR DWAYNE HIGGINBOTHAM BOARD OF DIRECTORS VINCENT MICHAEL	GHE BARROGRORISE Newsletter of the Hemet Model Masters, Inc., a non-profit club chartered in the State of California and by the Academy of Model Aeronautics. Charter #1376. Mailing Address PO Box 754 San Jacinto, Ca. 92583 San Jacinto, Ca. 92583
SECKELVEXWVKIO D WILLIZ303-363-1003LKEVSLKESLEAVEL KOBIRSON (13-32)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23))ALKEVSLKEA-BKESIDENLKICHVKD FVMKENCE 50(-23)(-30)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23)(-23	Flight Instructors Don Radford Mario Muniz Richard Lawrence Community Relations Web Master Steve Staudenmeir Steve Staudenmeir

HEMET MODEL MASTERS

:oT

SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 PO BOX 754 PO BOX 754 FIRST CLASS MAIL



